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Part IV: Incompiete Sentences

(Directions TR = HE L E L)

51.Thank you very much for --—----- us here.
(A) invite
(B) invited
(C) have invited
(D) inviting

52. After thirty minutes, - remove the dish from the oven.
(A) carefully
(B) careful
(C) more careful
(D) most careful

53.The community talent show was canceled because we sold very few -
(A) tickets
(B) bills
(C) labels
(D) notes

54. Alice Shapiro is a close friend of ----—- :
(A) my
(B) myself
(C) me
(D) mine

55, | prefer coffee, | usually drink tea at work.
(A) Even
(B) Although
(C) But
(D) Despite

56.Many people -—---- that Diana Frankiin wins the election tomorrow.
(A) like
(B) want
(C) hope
(D) expect
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Part V: Reading Comprehension

(Dircctionsi2 S & HMWL EL 1)

Questions 81-82 refer to the following announcement.

Book Fair |

Many great books to choose from!
When: May 3 and 4, 10 am. to 5 . (
Where: School cafeteria

Why: All money from the sale will be used
to support the school orchestra

81.What is the announcement about? 82.When does the sale end?

(A) Eating lunch (A) At 3:00 pm.
(B) Listening to an orchestra (B) At 4:00 P,
(C) Going to school (C) At 5:00 P,
(D) Buying books (D) At 10:00 pm.
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Questions 83-85 refer fo the following e-mail.

A i AEEE STy,

From: Mark Hampton

To: David Smith

= = — =_—

| Cc:

| Sent: Thursday, 7:00 PM.

I Subject: Tomorrow night
- 1% (] 'f‘ b+ fre

| Hi David,

My father has given me two tickets to the baseball game tomorrow
night. Do you want to come? It starts at 8:00 p.m. If you can make
it, give me a call here at home tonight or early tomorrow, I | don't
hear from you by tomorrow morning, I'l assume you can't make it,

| Mark

55 (1 SRS T A WY\ 3 FEATC0K

83.Where is Mark now? 85.When must David reply?
(A) Atacafé (A) By this evening
(B) Ata friend's house (B) By tomorrow morning
(C) At his home (C) By tomorrow afternoon
(D) At a baseball stadium (D) By tomorrow night

84.What does Mark want David to
do?
(A} Go with him to a game
(B) Eat dinner with him
(C) Visit him at home
(D) Leave a message with his
father

ample Questions

|
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